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October 22, 2024 

Memorandum 
To: Public Auditor, Office of Public Accountability 

From: Director, Department of Land Management 

Subject: Procurement Training Compliance Report 

JOSEPH M. BORJA 
DIRECTOR 

ROSSANA SAN MIGUEL TISTON 
DEPUT Y DIRECTOR 

Buenas yan Hafa Adai! Pursuant to 5 GCA §5141 (n), Procurement Training Compliance, 
the following is being submitted. 

NAME JOB TITLE MODULE! MODULE2 MODULE3 MODULE4 
Virginia R. Administrative May 27 - Jul 6 - Aug 17 - Nov6 -
Pl ores Services Officer Jun 15, 2015 Jul 24, 2015 Se 1, 2015 Nov 23, 2015 
Jessica S.N. Administrative Feb 27 - NIA NIA NIA 
Urbano Assistant Mar26, 2024 
Medilyn C. Administrative Feb 27 - NIA NIA NIA 
Bentla e Aide Mar26, 2024 

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please call Ms. Virginia 
Flores at 649-5263x610. 

Senseramente, 

11M.~ 



Office of Public Accountability - Guam <admin@guamopa.com>
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1 message

Virginia R. Flores <Virginia.Flores@land.guam.gov> Fri, Oct 25, 2024 at 9:37 AM
To: Office of Public Accountability <admin@guamopa.com>
Cc: Jessica Urbano <Jessica.Urbano@land.guam.gov>

Please see attachment

 

Virginia Reyes Flores 

Administrative Services Officer

Department of Land Management

P.O. Box 2950

Hågatña, GU 96932

virginia.flores@land.guam.gov

Tel.: (671) 649-5263 Ext. 610 
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